

PROFILE

I have been an early childhood educator for more than 15 years of practice. I have experience in designing and executing programs for children's learning. Through years of teaching, I have developed the skills to be able to understand and educate different types of students across different ages. I truly love what I do and I find fulfillment in the experiences that I have.

HOBBIES

Cooking / Baking Spending time with family Watching TV series

I agree to share the above information on any AAA social media platform for the purposes of the 2023 AAA Elections.

JACQUELINE THERESE R. LUZ

LUZ, JACQUELINE THERESE R.

SCHOOL HEAD/PRESCHOOL TEACHER

LICENSED TEACHER

EDUCATION

DE LA SALLE UNIVERSITY - MANILA

Candidate – MA Early Childhood Education 2010 - 2011

ASSUMPTION COLLEGE, MAKATI

Teacher Certificate Program, 2005

DE LA SALLE UNIVERSITY - MANILA

AB Psychology June 2000 – June 2004

ASSUMPTION COLLEGE, MAKATI

Grade School, 1997; High School, 2000

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kids Playlab Preschool, School Head / Kinder Teacher

January 2010 - Present

Heads and supervises the over-all day-to-day operations of the school. Handles administrative and management tasks. Teaches 5-year olds. Designs, implements, and evaluates the different programs offered by the school.

Childstart International & Reach International School, Teacher

2005 - 2009

Handled children from preschool to high school. Pioneered in the school's special education department. Designed and implemented program to address the different needs of the students.

SKILLS

